TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

ATHLETICS DEPARTMENT

MEMO TO: Mr. Matt Underwood

Superintendent of Schools ' /
FROM: Lonn Reisman 7

Athletic Director
SUBJECT: Stadium Locker Room/Stadium Rental Fee
DATE: September 13, 2017

As per our conversation this morning in the President’s office, we have
tentatively agreed, per school board approval, $327,500 for the locker room;
and a 6 year rental agreement of $100,000 with a cpi rate increase each
year in the rental fee.
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